From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 11/2/2011 4:23:54 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: smart meter RF language

Sure, but | really need to talk to Cliff or someone who can answer some of the RF
responses that you have in your response. | need to do this before COB today.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:23 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re: smart meter RF language

In a meeting with greenlining. Can we talk after hours?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 04:04 PM

To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: smart meter RF language

Hi CHiff,

| also left you a VM on your cell phone, if you get a chance today, please give me a call on my work line
415-703-1997

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltbopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897

SB GT&S 0301129
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